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Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Regulatory Compliance$@ 
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On February 12, 2009, staff received an e-mail from Mr. Evan Meyer advising that the 
2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) was a pre-petition debt and because the Commission 
did not make a claim on it, the 2007 RAF could not be paid. Mr. Meyer asked that we continue 
our process to cancel Integretel's MC registration and requested that the 2007 RAF be written 
off. Please document the e-mail in Case Management System in Docket No. 090032-TI. 
Thanks. 

cc: 
Attachment 

Office of the General Counsel (McKay) 
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Paula lsler 

From: Evan Meyer [emeyer@paymentone.com] 

Sent: 

To: Paula lsler 

Cc: paul.weber@fticonsulting.com 

Subject: 2007 FLA PSC fee for The Billing Resource dba lntegretel 

Thursday, February 12,2009 5:18 PM 

Paula: 

The Billing Resource dba lntegretel (Debtor), filed its Chapter 11 bankruptcy petition on September 16, 
2007. The case was filed in: 

US. Bankruptcy Court 
Northern District of California 
San Jose Division 
Case No. 07-52980 ASW 

The $700 fee you are requesting for 2007 is a pre-petition liability of the Debtor. Unfortunately, the 
Florida PSC did not file a proof of claim for the amount owed. 

The Debtor, therefore, is unable to legally pay any portion of this pre-petition liability. Please write-off the 
2007 fee and continue to process the Debtor's December 17,2008 request to cancel its certificate in 
Florida. 

Thank you 

Kind regards, 

Evan 

Evan Meyer 
Chief Financial Officer 

w. PavmentOne.com 
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